
 
COUNCILLORS’ BULLETIN 

WEDNESDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 
2018 

 
CONTENTS 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 1 March to Friday 16 March 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 1 Mar 2pm Environmental Services Portfolio 

Holder Meeting  

Monkfield Room Patrick Adams  

Fri 2 Mar     

 

Mon 5 Mar     

Tue 6 Mar 5pm Scrutiny & Overview Committee  Swansley Room Victoria Wallace  

Wed 7 Mar 9:30am Planning Committee  Council Chamber Ian Senior  

Thu 8 Mar     

Fri 9 Mar     

 

Mon 12 Mar     

Tue 13 Mar     

Wed 14 Mar     

Thu 15 Mar     

Fri 16 Mar     
 

  

INFORMATION FOR DISTRICT COUNCILLORS AND PARISH COUNCILS 

2. Changes to the Collection of Extra Recycling 

 The way we collect extra recycling has changed. Our new recycling vehicles mean our collection 
operatives will not be able to manually handle recycling in the same way as before, when boxes 
and loose cardboard were emptied directly into the back of the trucks. We need better 
consistency of how extra recycling is presented as operatives will empty the blue bin, put the 
extra recycling in it and empty again. It needs to be easy to handle and easy to fit inside the bin. 
 
Residents are now being advised to: 
 

 Break down cardboard to a size which would fit in the bin if there was space. We will 
collect one bundle left next to the bin. Polystyrene should go into the black bin. 

 Place other recycling in one transparent sack. Black sacks and more than one sack will 
not be collected. Transparent sacks are available online and in supermarkets. 

 Put any glass bottles and jars inside their bin, not the sack, for safety reasons 

 Order a free extra blue bin if they always need to put out extra recycling. 
 
This advice is being widely communicated to residents via the South Cambs Magazine that is 
currently being distributed and via a recycling leaflet that will be delivered with the council tax 
bills. We have also updated the website. https://www.scambs.gov.uk/changes-to-the-way-we-
collect-extra-recycling  
 
If you have any queries please contact Rebecca Weymouth-Wood, Waste Policy Change and 
Innovation Manager. rebecca.weymouth-wood@scambs.gov.uk 

  

3. Community Energy Grant Scheme 

 We’re launching a new £55,000 grant scheme on 1 March to help support the delivery of energy 
saving and green initiatives for local communities. Grants of up to £3,000 per organisation will 

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=868&MId=7239
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=868&MId=7239
mailto:patrick.adams@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=7013
mailto:victoria.wallace@scambs.gov.uk
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=7087
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/changes-to-the-way-we-collect-extra-recycling
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/changes-to-the-way-we-collect-extra-recycling
mailto:rebecca.weymouth-wood@scambs.gov.uk


be available to voluntary and community sector groups, charities and parish councils. 
 
Projects that this funding could support include: 
 

 Energy saving and efficiency measures for community buildings and village halls, such 
as lighting and heating controls, upgrades to LED lighting, roof and cavity wall insulation 
and energy efficient boilers. 
 

 Installation of electric vehicle charging points for community use. 
 

 Battery storage for solar panels or other low carbon energy generation. measures. 
 

 Energy surveys to allow the investigation of suitable green energy measures for 
community buildings and village halls. 

 
Applications are not expected for the installation of low carbon energy generation measures, 
such as solar panels or air source heat pumps. If we were to fund these then the group installing 
them would not then receive the national Feed-in-Tariffs or Renewable Heat Incentive 
payments. 
 
To help community groups and parish councils identify the most suitable energy saving 
measures for their community building, we are encouraging the completion of a community 
building self-survey, that has been created by the Centre for Sustainable Energy.  A link to this 
resource, plus scheme guidance and online application form, can be found at 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-energy-grant 
 
Applications will be accepted from Wednesday 1 March. For more information please email 
duty.communities@scambs.gov.uk or call 01954 713070 

  

4. South Cambridgeshire: Let's Talk Business 

 South Cambridgeshire businesses are being offered the chance to get valuable advice and find 
out about support available from South Cambridgeshire District Council during discussions and 
networking on Friday 16 March at IWM Duxford. 
 
Speakers at the event will include senior councillors who will talk about the council support 
currently on offer to businesses and how that may be enhanced in future; the Director of 
Cambridge Science Park who will pass on valuable insights and experiences of doing business 
in South Cambridgeshire; and a marketing expert with inspirational hints and tips to help firms 
get the most from their brands. 
 
There will also be an opportunity for local companies to help shape how the Council supports 
them, and promotes economic growth, with interactive group sessions to discuss the 
opportunities ahead, the challenges businesses face and how the council, along with its 
partners, could further strengthen support for local businesses. 
 
Please could you circulate information on the event to any businesses that you think might be 
interested in attending. Places are limited so if a business wishes to book a place, they should 
register at https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/south-cambridgeshire-lets-talk-business-tickets-
43308531985.  
 
More details can be found on the Council's website at https://www.scambs.gov.uk/funding-and-
grants-workshops or for further information contact Johanna Davies, 
johanna.davies@scambs.gov.uk 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-energy-grant
mailto:duty.communities@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/south-cambridgeshire-lets-talk-business-tickets-43308531985
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/south-cambridgeshire-lets-talk-business-tickets-43308531985
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/funding-and-grants-workshops
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/funding-and-grants-workshops
mailto:johanna.davies@scambs.gov.uk


5. A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon Closures 

 Please see below notification from Highways England on this week’s A14 Cambridge to 
Huntingdon closures 
 
Tuesday 27 to Wednesday 28 
A14 westbound Dry Drayton (J30) exit slip (each night, 9pm to 6am) 
 
Thursday 1 to Friday 2 
A1 southbound between Alconbury to Brampton Hut (each night, 9pm to 6am) 
A1 northbound between Buckden to Brampton Hut (each night, 9pm – 6am) 
A14 westbound Histon (J32) entry slip (each night, 9pm to 6am) 
 
Friday 2 to Sunday 4 
Potton Rd – small section St Ives Rd on the B1040 closed, after Hilton (Potton Rd) & before the 
A14 (Fri 8pm - Sun 7pm) 
 
We regularly update details of closures specific to our A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon 
improvement scheme on our Facebook (www.facebook.com/a14c2h) and Twitter (@A14C2H) 
pages. You can also find our latest posts by searching #A14C2Hclosures. 
 
Our official diversion route will be signposted and you can find diversion maps on our social 
media pages (or just email us for additional copies).  
 
For questions about our A14C2H closures or scheme, just email 
A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk. For updates or information about closures 
not related to our scheme email info@highwaysengland.co.uk or call 0300 123 5000. 
 
Please note - closures may be subject to change, so check out our social media pages daily for 
updates. 

To contact your sections Stakeholder Manager, please use the email addresses below or our 
A14 helpline. 
 
Section 1 & 2: Alconbury to the East Coast Main Line 
Jon Lewell - jon.lewell@thea14.com  
 
Section 3: East Coast Main Line to Swavesey 
Jade Pettit - jade.pettit@thea14.com  
 
Section 4 & 5: Swavesey to Milton 
Bob Pettipher - bob.pettipher@thea14.com  
 
A14 helpline 0800 270 0114 - This will be answered by a team member during site hours 8am - 
5pm and messages can be left at other times. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/rC6JC36BtpLWKWFOVWf8?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/RnczC46EtBLR5RuXRH1Q?domain=facebook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/dYswC57JfZqw9wUjHe8t?domain=twitter.com
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk
mailto:jon.lewell@thea14.com
mailto:jade.pettit@thea14.com
mailto:bob.pettipher@thea14.com


GENERAL INFORMATION 

6. Media Monitoring 

 

 

Arising from the results of the Member Communication 
Needs Survey, many members highlighted the fact that 
residents found out about SCDC matters through the media. 
 
The Council’s Communications Team will produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items to be published in the Bulletin 
to help keep members informed of recent coverage of 
SCDC.  
 
Contact the Communications Team for further information. 
 

 

Date Publication Details   

21/02/2018 Cambridge 

News 

Work set to start on campus expansion P8 Article about Babraham campus 

expansion we have planning permission 

for 

21/02/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Balancing major growth with quality of 

life in South Cambs 

P8 & 

P9 

Article about 'Your Place, Our Plan' 

document 

21/02/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Letter: Double speech is proving 

confusing 

P28 Letter about GCP consultations 

21/02/2018 The Architects' 

Journal 

North West Cambridge: A brave new 

world 

Link  Includes remarks about close working 

between CCC and SCDC planning 

teams 

21/02/2018 letsrecycle.com MetalMatters rolls out campaign in 

Cambridge area 

Link    

22/02/2018 Cambridge 

News 

Proposal for new park and ride site P6 GCP article 

22/02/2018 Cambridge 

News 

Renewed calls for three-lane M11 

around Cambridge 

P9 GCP article 

22/02/2018 Grantham 

Journal 

Top boss may keep job at South 

Kesteven 

Link  Mentions Beverly's move to SCDC 

23/02/2018 BBC Radio 

Cambridgeshire 

Cllr Mark Howell interviewed about 

adoption of new taxi licensing policy 

Scrol

l to 

1'20'' 

in  

  

25/02/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Online 

Balancing major growth with quality of 

life in South Cambs 

Link    

26/02/2018 Cambridge 

Independent 

Online 

Yellow weather warning as 

Cambridgeshire braces itself for more 

snow 

Link  Contains advisory about bin collections 

during cold weather 

27/02/2018 BBC Radio 

Cambridgeshire 

Advisory about bin collections during 

cold weather in AM bulletins 

N/A   

27/02/2018 Cambridge 

News 

Robot buses set for city (GCP) P1 

and 3 

  

27/02/2018 Cambridge 

News 

The way to improve the 'dark and 

dangerous' A10 

P6   

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.architectsjournal.co.uk/buildings/north-west-cambridge-a-brave-new-world/10028314.article
https://www.letsrecycle.com/news/latest-news/campaign-metal-recycling-cambridge/
https://www.granthamjournal.co.uk/news/politics/top-boss-may-keep-job-at-south-kesteven-1-8389204
https://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/p05x0b4n
https://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/p05x0b4n
https://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/p05x0b4n
https://www.bbc.co.uk/programmes/p05x0b4n
mailto:@SouthCambs:%20why%20does%20the%20@coopuk's%20application%20for%20a%20@coopukfood%20shop%20at%20the%20former%20Pemberton%20Arms%20pub%20in%20%23Harston%20(S/4117/17/FL)%20keep%20getting%20extended?
http://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/yellow-weather-warning-as-cambridgeshire-braces-itself-for-more-snow-1-5410735


7. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Thursday 22 February: BBC Online: Government loses clean air court case 
Campaigners have won a third High Court victory over the Government’s plans to tackle air 
pollution. 
 
Friday 23 February: Times: Plastic packaging firms fight bottle deposit plans 
The packaging industry is reported attempting to mount a last-ditch campaign against Michael 
Gove’s plan to charge a refundable deposit on plastic bottles and introduce charges on coffee 
cups. 
 
Sunday 25 February: Observer: Councils using housing companies to build new homes 
A feature in the Observer looks at how councils are using housing companies to build new 
homes. 
 
Monday 25 February: Metro online: Plastic bottles to be recycled into roads 
Transport for London has given funding to Enfield Council to use a pioneering substance on its 
streets which is a mix of plastic and asphalt. 
 
Tuesday 26 February: Ministers accused of delaying plan to cut plastic bottles 
The Government is stalling on introducing a deposit return scheme (DRS) to cut the billions of 
plastic bottles not recycled every year, MPs say. 

  

8. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that have 
recently been submitted to the Council, please visit 
the authority’s on-line Planning Application Search.  
Once the page has loaded, you can use the Search 
option to set your own criteria of parish, area and 
date range. 
 
The system will provide a range of information on 
current and decided applications since 1948, 
including a brief description of the development, 
reference number, decision and the date of 
decision.  More recent applications show the name 
and telephone number of the council officer who is 
dealing with the application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There are 
navigation tools to allow you to browse your results. 
 

 
 

  

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/science-environment-43141467
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/plastic-packaging-firms-fight-plan-for-bottle-deposits-6vx7jgrdh
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2018/feb/25/thatcher-right-to-buy-new-council-housing
http://metro.co.uk/2018/02/25/councils-tackle-plastic-waste-using-bottles-tarmac-roads-7341100/
https://www.theguardian.com/environment/2018/feb/26/government-dragging-its-feet-over-plastic-bottle-scheme-say-mps
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display
http://plan.scambs.gov.uk/swiftlg/apas/run/wphappcriteria.display


DECISIONS MADE BY OFFICERS AND REPORTED FOR INFORMATION 

 Please click on the link below to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated 
authority: 
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information  

  

OTHER INFORMATION 

9. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
 Scrutiny and Overview Committee 6 

March 
 Planning Committee 7 March 
 
Decisions 
 Council 22 February 
 
Minutes 
 Greater Cambridge Partnership 

Executive Board 8 February 
 Planning Committee 7 February 

 

  

10. SCDC Starters and Leavers 

 

 

Staff who have left/will be leaving 
 
Name: Brian Hall 
Job Title: Refuse Loader 
Date leaving: 29 March 2018 
 

 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/access-information
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7013
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7013
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7087
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7001
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7193
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7193
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=7086

	Agenda

